HR

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:36 PM

To: Michele Inderrieden

Cc: HR

Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer
Attachments: image001.png

Perfect - thanks again! | have another posting coming your way shortly. Hopefully the last one for at
least a little while!

Barb

Barbara Allen
OPB HR Coordinator
503-445-1885

From: Michele Inderrieden <minderrieden@nbmedia.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer

Hi Barb,
Here is the link to the posting: http://www.radioworld.com/article/classifieds/223591

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
Michele

Michele Inderrieden

Sales Manager, Mid-Atlantic/SE

TV Technology and Radio World US and international
VideoEdge; Government Video; Daily Publishing
NewBay Media

Ph: 212-378-0400 x523

Fax: 301-234-6303

Check out the latest news, subscribe to our print and digital magazines and electronic newsletters, access media
kits: http://www.newbaymedia.com/brands/

From: Barbara Allen [mailto:ballen@opb.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 5:00 PM

To: Michele Inderrieden

Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer

Thank you, Michele! I'll get these faxed over to you shortly.

Barb



Barbara Allen
OPB HR Coordinator
503-445-1885

From: Michele Inderrieden <miInderrieden@nbmedia.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Cc: Caroline Freeland <cfreeland@nbmedia.com>

Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer

Hi Barbara,

Thank you for advertising on Radioworld.com. Attached is the insertion order and credit card form for your
approval. Please review, sign and fax to me at 301-234-6303 or return signed by email. Once the job is posted | will
send you the link.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:23 PM

To: Michele Inderrieden

Cc: HR

Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - All Things Considered Host/Announcer

Hello Michele,

OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below). Please
post the following to RadioWorld's classifieds page, and please send me the payment
information at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much!

Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator

7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219503-445-1885 office | 503-
445-1859 fax

OPB



Giving voice to the community. Connecting Oregon and its neighbors. llluminating a wider
world.

OPB Seeks All Things Considered Host/Announcer

OPB seeks a host/newscaster for All Things Considered. For information and instructions on how to
apply go to http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/. OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.




